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July 26, 2022

Victoria Newton

Executive Secretary
Executive Council

State Capitol
LOCAL

Re: Payment of Claims for Fees by Outside Counsel

Dear Victoria:

Our office is forwarding to the Executive Council approval for payment of attorney fees
and costs in the amount of $1,284.90 from Gray Miller Persh, LLP to represent Iowa PBS in
matters relating to Federal Communications Commission (FCC) for which the firm was
appointed as special counsel.

The amount of the claim appears to be reasonable. We have reviewed both the billing
and the Services Agreement and recommend payment. Pursuant to our terms of agreement,
payment should be made from the funds of Iowa PBS.

Sincerely,

JEFF YS. OMPSON

Solicitor General


